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REGION IV

34% COURTLAND STREET. N.E.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365

February 7, 1995

4WD-FFB

CERTIFIED MATIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Katherine Landman
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823 ’
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Interim Proposed Remedial Action Plan
Operable Unit No. 10 - Site 35

Dear Ms. Landman:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its
review of the above subject document. Comments are listed below:

1. Additional information should be added which
addressess the projected time frame for remediating the
plume. ,

2. Does the O & M cost include the periodic cleaning of
the well screens? This cost should be included.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at
(404) 347-3016 or voice mail, (404) 347-3555, x-6459.

Sincerely,

Gena D. Townsend
Senior Project Manager

cc: Patrick Waters, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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